Weaver, Brett A.

From: UT Alert <utoledo@getrave.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 4:56 AM
To: UT Alert

Subject: Timely Warning Robbery

In compliance with the "Timely Warning" provisions of the federal Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and
Campus Crime Statistics Act of 1998 the University Police are giving notice of a report of a robbery.

Please note, Timely Warnings are advisories distributed via email and will not include a text message version. UT Alert
text messages are reserved for active emergencies.

SYNOPSIS:

The University of Toledo Police Department is investigating an early morning robbery at the Jimmy Johns Restaurant in
the Gateway plaza on Secor Road. A suspect entered Jimmy Johns while attempting to cover his face with a bandana
demanding money. The suspect indicated he had a gun however no gun was seen. The suspect fled with cash from the
register. A possible suspect vehicle is believed to be a dark Jeep Commander. No injuries were reported.

When: Saturday August 26th, 2017 at 3:05 am

Where: Jimmy Johns Restaurant at the Gateway District
Weapons: Indicated. No weapon seen

Injuries: no

Additional Information:

Suspect Description:

Sex: male

Race: black

Height: 5'6" - 5'8"

Clothing: baggy blue hoodie (with the hood up during the robbery), baggy grey sweatpants (bandana over face)
build: stocky

Vehicle: dark colored Jeep Commander

Anyone with information on this crime is encouraged to contact the University of Toledo Police Department non-
emergency number at 419.530.2601 (emergencies 419.530.2600).

Be sure to sign up for the UT Alert text message and receive text messages for emergencies and class cancellations due
to weather.

As a reminder, The University of Toledo Police Department has partnered with Rave mobile safety to offer the Rave
Guardian smartphone safety app free to UT students and employees. Rave Guardian allows you to stay in touch with
your close friends (Guardians) and notifies them, and the police if you choose, in an emergency providing your phone's
GPS location. Rave Guardian also has a panic button feature allowing you to notify UTPD or 911 at the touch of a button
as well as send text messages to UTPD. Download for free through your smartphone app provider.

Remember: See it! Hear it! Report it!



